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May 9, 2016

ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO
RFQ # 7550560
TITLE: Electrical Switchboard Upgrade, DOA

Closing Date and Time: 5/25/16 at 11:30 AM

Per the issuance of this ADDENDUM # (2), 3 pages, including this cover sheet.

Specification Change /Addition / Clarifications

Listed are additional questions we received for this Invitation to Bid. Please include this information when
submitting your Bid Response.

[

. Q. Are you requesting a feasibility or actual load study for switchboard No.2?
A. Load Study

N

. Q. Can you provide more information on the existing Trayer Switch? The manufacturer’s
representative claims the information provided is inadequate.
A. See attached photo #7617T.E.C. Cat No G3800035 VDGSM3WY

(8]

. Q. Are the new CT’s for breaker #24 to be ring type or bus mounted?
A. Ring

N

. Q. Clarify the overtime workday shutdowns. Are they Monday through Friday?
A. Monday thru Friday 3 pm to 8§ pm Saturday and Sunday 7 am to 8 pm.
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5. Is circuit breaker #24 presently being utilized? If so, how long can the feeder be shut down?
A. Ttis notin use.

6. Q. Can the switchboard be viewed? If so, who do we contact?
A. No




